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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Dear Peter,

The market value of

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Thursday,2'1 June 20'18 2:05 PM
'WANG Peter'
'ANG Yvonne'; birdie.ong@axa.com.sg; kitty.teo@axa.com.sg;

winnie.ho@axa.com.sg; SUR

RE: [MV] Check N4a rket Value (N/V) - 58M001F2 / SKK 3868Y / DOA ; 1 9.06 201 8

SKC 3868Y is $54K-$55K (Estimated) as at June 20i8.

Best Regards,

Veron chen I Case Handier

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax; 6256 4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 7, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Grace Ho Imailto:surveyadmin5@fta.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 21 June 2018 7t:47 AM
To: ad min@ lbs-auto.com; rta@rta.com.sg; admin @autoprobe.com.sg; cynthia.onS@priorityservices.sg; LKK

Valu-ation <valuation @ lkkauto.com>; survey@jpknights.com; claims@ajaxinspection.com

Cc:'ANG Yvonne' <yvon ne.a ng@axa.com.sg>; birdie.onS@axa.com.sg; peter.wa ng@axa'com.sg;

kitty.teo @axa.com.sg; win nie.ho@axa.com.sg; Wendy Tan <motorsurvey@fta.com sS>

Subject: [MV] Check Market Value (MV) - S8M00LF2 / SKK 3868Y / DOA : 19.06.2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,

please check Market Value and email back to peter.wang@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48 hours.

Thank you & warm regards
Grace Ho

FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd

No. 33 Ubi Ave 3, #02-15 Vertex, Singapore 408868

Tel :(65) 6s09 1788 Ext.905' Fax: (65) 6509 6221

Email : motorsurvev@fta.com.se
Website: www.fta.com.ss
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Regisiered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

owner IDTYPe:

Owner lD:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be ExPorted:

lntended De-registration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicte Model:

PrimarY Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No':

Maximum Pawer OutPut:

Open Market Value:

Original Regl5tration Datei

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

ActualARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Elieibility:

PARF EligibititY ExPiry Date:

PARF RebateAmount:

lntended COE Rebate Details

COE ExPiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Feriod(Years):

QF Paid:

C€E RebateAmount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 21 Jun 2018

PARF/C0E Rebate Enquiry

Business

0955K

sKc3868Y

No

21 Jun 2018

MERCEDES BENZ

C 180 KOMPRESSOR

Beige

2011

27191031346073

wDD2040452A577763

115.0kW (154bhP)

$31,019.00

22AIqZOII
22Au92917

t
$31,019.00

Yes

21 Aug 2021

$2o,162.0o

21 Aug 2021

A-Car (1600cc&below)

10

$56,002.00

$17.733.00

$37,895.00

OK
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6/2112018 Used Mercedes-Benz Car & Used

:scc.a,5rt\r -a,lrRa,c(rt/
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Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarl\,4art

Used Cars SellMy Car

Login Sign up

lasurance Aallcles forrrntirectory

Post an Adve-is€ment
Sellit yours€fl Advertise it atjust

$58 until :t's SOL,!

ArlvertEer Login Ways of Selling

2014 .I.rrc.les-1.']i E,Cta:s :2OC CG::r t.ic. a,t.iit.linbt!.
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SearchSel€ction Mercedes-BenzClSoK

Cat Buyjng

Mercedes-genz C-Class C18OK $55,800 gt4,6sa lv o8-t4aF2ot1 1,597 .c IOO,OOO km Luxury
Avantgarde

one owner onlvl F! v AqentServjcedl well Mainlained And Tip Top conditionlln House Fjnancing And rr.de In Avaitab etcal Now To Enquirel

Posred: 2r Jun-20r8 raqr: 20lr ine.cedes senz c18oK, Merccdergenz clSc( !re..€des-6e.2, clso( used Mercedes senz

Mercedes-aen: C-ctass C180K 957,a00 gl3,18o/yl os-sep_2011 1,597 cc 118,000 km

Excellent Condition, Accident Free, Bank Loan In.House Loan Ava abte. Trade tn wet.ome

Posred: 20-Juf-2018 rags: 20t1 a4crcedet Senz c1a0K, Merc€.res 8en. c130K, r'lerc.nes Berz, c130K, Llsed Mercedes-Beiz

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C180t( $49,688 g12,8oo /yr 08-Feb_2011 t,5g7 cc 122,000 kn Luxury

New Palntwork Donel No Admin FeelAq€nt unit, Fullvservic& ByAgentl car Plate starts with su8Dc(u 1 carefutowner, fipTop condition, 1o0o/oAccldent Fre€lVlewTo B€tievet Low Down payment, Cheap I...

Poned 18-r!n_20r8 Tals 2011 Merced€s_Be.z c180K, r4eredes Ben? crooK, r"lerced*-Benz, c1B0K, LJsed erced.s,aen?

Mercedes-Benz C'Class C1AOK $57,500 iL4,A9O lyt 13-.lun-2011 1,597 cc _ Llxury

1 owner onlv Ercellent condriion with ongina I Pa Lnhaork, El€gant Blue Etterior Wth BeEutifu Brown Intenor, csT tnctuded, Drive Away wi$ LowDosn Paymer!, Fler'ble Loai Scl-ene Will" .ow Dowr PdyT€...,

posred: laruf 20i8 Taqs: 2011 r4ercedes B.nzc18oK, M er.edes-8en z c 18oK, r4erc€d$-B€n2, c13o( lsed lrerced€s senz

2011

Eng Gp Mileage

Car Sel n9

On The llove

Car O,,!nership

Liiesti e

'@

Mercedes-Ben, C-Class C18OK gs7,g!O gr2,841 lyt O5-Oct-2011 t,5s7 c. 107,000 km Luxury

i911 !.:i i:::ll ll":9:l9e voder, looeo str,]nnine condition, Ereeant sirverwith Armost Like New Brack Leatherrnteior, accident Frc€, ReriabeMo Lo4 RJ.nrng Cosr, AbsolLtey No Repair Needed, wec.,,

Posr.d: l8lun_2018 Ta,as: 20r 1 f,rer..des'Ben2 cr80k, Mcr..dcs Benz c180K, r'rerccdcs-3cnr, cr8oK (Js.a r.,crcedls-Bcnz

S12,69A lyt ls-MarzoLl 1,597 cc 140,000 krn Lux!ryMer.edes-BenzC-ClassCl80{ 949/aO0

GEded B by tT€
$r2k Depreciation onlvl Agent unit with Low Nlileage Donel Flexible In Hols€ Financing paclage And rlade In Avaitabte, price Negotiabte, view TheGrAt Our Leng Kee Showroom Todayl

Posted: 161!n,2018 rags: 20t1 tlercedes B€nz Ct3ox, Me@des-senu C1BOK, r.te..edes,Benz, c18OK, Llsed r,1€r.enes€lnz

Me.€edes-Benz C-Class C180K l49,8oo tL2,57o lyt 24-MaF2O11 1,597 cc - Llxury Avaitabte
Repairs ofThe common wearAnd TearofAclsoK lust Done By us At over g20oo with Receipt To pr@f. EnsuresThat you Get A Lhr To Drive For
Thp Next Few Y6rs Hassle-Free. Near Perfe.t rnteri.r Condi,,, - ' 

@
lned ta-l!n-2016 -ra!s: 

2011Nte.edes-3enzc13ok, j{ercedes BeEclSoK, Merced6-Benz, c13oK, u:ed erc.des,Benz

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/llsting.php?MMo=c'180K&RPG=20&vEH=0&RGD=20.11&AVL=2&N,4OD=N,4ercedes-Benz

bg.*i,ryrgq- 
--- ----
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lsc c-a.frll/la.FtT.Go lvt

Used Mercedes-Benz C1B0K Car for Sale in Singapore, StarBrightAuto _ sgcarMart

Login Sign up

Sell My Car Directo.y products tnsurarc€ A.ti.les Fo.uln

li[""d"'r".--- ] !J [o"p,"ciuu , ESt, 'a pehkr"r; _;l 
S

Honre r llsed Cau r StarBriqtrt Alto > lle.cedes-Ecnz c C ass Ct80K

Car Buyinq

lvlercedes-Benz C-Class C180K

Financial Accessories Simitar R€search photo.

Car Seliing

C.rAftermarket

R€9 Date

Mileas€

Englne Cap

Curb Weight

coE

OMV

Availability

Add io Compa.. Add a Note Report Er.o,

Lifesty:s l

aDx

$5Z8oo

$13,180 /yr
Vicvr modcls wlth stm ar Ccprc.iition

05'S€p-201r

(3y6 2mths t4days coE t€ft)

201!

118,000 kn (17,4k/yr)

1,597 cc

$7a2 l\t
11s.0 kW (1s4 bhp)

View specs ofthe JvlercedeFs€nz c-Ctass Saoon (2012-
2006)

1,500 k9

o

o

o

o
supercharged 4lnUne Engine At 154Bhp, Auto
_?rsTs<oi, 

C.-ise Conbo, Dawime Ru.nirg Lrgnt.

Auto Rekacr"ble Side r,4irrors With Indiotors, Auto
Nead amps, climatic Aircon.

E\cell€nt CondiUon, Acc d€nt Free, Bank Loan In,House
Loan Avallable. Trade ln Wetcome.

$48,801

s3!,019

$31,019

935,819 as of today (chafg€)

2
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Company Stargright Auto
tt
, neabr's pr c€tisr

, 74 vehs sotd I 9J vehs .vaitable

Address 1 Blkit Batok Crsc€nt #02-13/14

Scarch ca6 fe.Iby ihts tocaloi

67930080

Colleen

Richard

979s5598

96941048

8t667779

Ported (h 20-luf 2C18 Last Updated oni 2o,lh.lor8
lJgs: Nlerceaes-Benz C180K,2D1l Meredes-8.nu c13ot<, Nt€rcedes 9.tu, c18oK,

$25

$17,lao (change) Nlarinrunr 709i Lorn

1st Instalment $1,165

Tot l Upfront Payment g1a,53o (ex.t!d n9 tislra.ce) €

-EslnEt$ 
bsed d 70../! todr;r 1.98!t inreresi rare. ahec\ with se|er ior eract fgure.

ffi
-v!l

Afrald of lemons? Request to have
this car evaluated prof essionatty,

vciiiilc Evriual!rn

Find oltthe marketvalue for your c.r.
Get a fre€ Car V.luation.

I
e
o

1t2
http://wwwsgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php? 

I D=74656g&DL=234.1


